

WORMHILL AND GREEN FAIRFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY JULY 14^H 2016
at 7.30PM IN THE VILLAGE HALL, WORMHILL, NEAR BUXTON.

<u>PRESENT</u>	Coun. Mrs B. Bettney (Chair), Coun. T. Bagshawe, Coun. Mrs M. Rooney, Coun. Mrs S. Collis, Coun.
<u>APOLOGIES</u>	Mrs A. Taylor, Clerk V.B. Peirson
<u>ABSENT</u>	Coun. A. Birch, Coun. R. Mycock, Coun. Mrs M. Taylor, Coun. E. Mosley, Coun. T. Beasley
<u>MINUTES</u>	
53/7/2016	Proposed by Coun. Mrs Rooney, seconded by Coun. Bagshawe, with all in favour that the Minutes of previous Meeting be approved.
<u>MATTERS ARISING</u>	
54/7/2016	<u>ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2015/16 (ACCOUNTS FOR AUDIT)</u> The Clerk has supplied at their request to the Auditors further details regarding our fixed Assets & our financial Reserves. This information is needed to complete the Audit.
55/7/2016	<u>NATIONAL GRID</u> Our handyman has removed the barriers & put them into storage.
56/7/2016	<u>DEFIBRILLATORS</u> Agreed the training sessions have been well received in both villages. Clerk reported that spare replacement pads have been received for future use.
57/7/2016	<u>CHILDREN'S PLAYGROUND</u> The new goal posts & nets have been received & will shortly be erected.
58/7/2016	<u>STREET LIGHTING</u> An apology has been received & a very detailed explanation has been supplied by DCC lighting officer. Lamp no. 81740 will not be replaced at Glebe Farm, Millers Dale, lamp no. 81741 facing the station car park entrance will be replaced – agreed that Clerk should write & express concern of the dangers on the bend at Glebe Farm during the hours of darkness, could their traffic department provide better signage?
59/7/2016	<u>POT-HOLES</u> Noted repair work is being carried out.
60/7/2016	<u>FLOODING AT KNOTLOW</u> Clerk & handyman to try to remedy this problem.
61/7/2016	<u>HOLY TRINITY GRAVE-YARD</u> A letter has been sent to the Tarmac Company regarding a possible Grave –Yard Extension. Awaiting reply.
62/7/2016	<u>MEMORIAL SEATS</u> Clerk called Mr Brindley again, he has now been credited with the cost of the faulty timber & will re-order from another supplier & start work forthwith.
63/7/2016	<u>HPBC PLAYGROUND REPAIRS</u> Minor repairs to go ahead.
64/7/2016	<u>RAILWAY F.C.</u> The manger has confirmed that other teams in the league pay approximately £30 to £35 per match, there is a possibility of him running a reserve team from our sports facilities.
65/7/2016	<u>CHAPEL MOBILE PHYSIO SERVICE</u> They have written to thank us for our donation.
66/7/2016	<u>PLANNING</u> Code HPK/2016/0273 for Mr B. Smith, Greenfield, Longridge Lane, Peak Dale. HPBC Planning Dept. wrongly displayed on their website our comments regarding Daisymere Farm (Mr K. Wilton) after being told of their error they amended the comments.
67/7/2016	<u>VERGE GROWTH</u> HPBC were told of our concerns & their response was they will be cut in middle of July & would we let them know which road junctions need to be treated. They were told—not acceptable.
68/7/2016	<u>TRANSPARENCY CODE & FUNDING</u> We are awaiting Funding details.
69/7/2016	<u>COUNCIL WEBSITE</u> This can be found at www.wormhill.org.uk
70/7/2016	<u>RENT INCREASE AT ALLOTMENT SITE</u> After a short discussion Council agreed to increase the annual rent from £10 to £12 from Jan 1st 2017 on the Upper End Road Allotment Site. Proposed Coun. Mrs A. Taylor, Seconded Coun. Mrs Rooney—all in favour
71/7/2016	
<u>PAYMENTS</u>	Proposed Coun. Mrs A. Taylor & Seconded Coun. Bagshawe that 7 payments be issued totalling £3,650.84
	A.I.F. Boyd Sports.....£2,112.00.....Goal Posts & Nets Physio Control.....£113.76.....Defibrillator Spares V. B. Peirson.....£47.99.....New Website Fee V. B. Peirson.....£801.54.....Salary/Expenses R. B. Gibbs.....£312.97.....Wages/Expenses Wormhill Village Hall.....£10.00.....Room Hire (14/7/2016) HM Revenue & Customs.....£252.58.....Tax/NIC
72/7/2016	<u>ACCOUNT BALANCES</u> Chair Coun. Mrs Bettney confirmed to Councillors' that Bank Statements for the Current & Business Reserve Accounts up to (5 Jul) were in order.
<u>CORRESPONDENCE</u>	
73/7/2016	<u>PLANNING</u> Glebe Farm, Wormhill, PDNPA have written to us to say that in future we will receive notification of any Planning Appeal Decision's. This follows a request by Parish Councils to be given copies of the Decision's, which in the case of Glebe Farm was dismissed.
<u>ANY OTHER BUSINESS</u>	
74/7/2016	<u>HARGATE HALL</u> Clerk was unable to trace any Planning Applications from the current owner. Concerns regarding parking of vehicles outside the premises is to be monitored, it is noted that wood chippings have been spread on the verge adjacent to highway.

CONTINUED

WORMHILL AND GREEN FAIRFIELD PARISH COUNCIL
CONTINUATION OF COUNCIL MINUTES FOR MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 14TH JULY 2016

OTHER BUSINESS

- 2016 WELL GREEN Clerk asked to speak with handyman with regard to tidying up the cobbled area in front of Monument & treat footpath to prevent people from slipping.
- 2016 COUNCILLOR ROBINS Clerk reported he had sent the Borough Councillor a copy of our letter regarding Pennine Aggregates & their Planning Application.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

2016 Date of next meeting 11th August 2016 in Village Hall, Wormhill at 7.30pm

Meeting Closed 10.20pm

WORMHILL AND GREEN FAIRFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

The next Monthly Parish Meeting will be on THURSDAY 11th AUGUST 2016
to take place in WORMHILL VILLAGE HALL at 7.30 pm.

It is hoped that you will be able to attend.

AGENDA :—

Apologies	Correspondence
Minutes	Any Other Business
Matters Arising	Date of next Meeting
Payments	

Clerk to the Parish Council,
V. Barry Peirson